

H.B. 17

CONGRESSIONAL VACANCIES AMENDMENTS

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 1

JANUARY 31, 2020 3:10 PM

Representative **Marc K. Roberts** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 2, Lines 45 through 51:*

45 congressional special election, on the same day as one of the following elections:

46 ~~{(i) a municipal primary election;}~~

47 ~~{(ii)}~~ (i) a municipal general election;

48 ~~{(iii)}~~ (ii) a presidential primary election;

49 ~~{(iv) or}~~ (iii) a regular primary election; or

50 ~~{(v)}~~ (iv) a regular general election;

51 (b) sets the date of the primary congressional special election on the same day as the

2. *Page 4, Line 117 through Page 5, Line 123:*

117 congressional special election, on the same day as one of the following elections:

118 ~~{(i) a municipal primary election;}~~

119 ~~{(ii)}~~ (i) a municipal general election;

120 ~~{(iii)}~~ (ii) a presidential primary election;

121 ~~{(iv) or}~~ (iii) a regular primary election; or

122 ~~{(v)}~~ (iv) a regular general election;

123 (b) sets the date of the primary congressional special election on the same day as the